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From: Stuart Edwards on behalf of lifa
Sent: 18 January 2017 13:41
To: Planning
Subject: NYM/2016/0880/FL |

For the attention of Hilary Saunders
Hilary,

In response to your consultation on the above application | confirm that we have no objection to proposals
with respect to surface water management.

Yours Sincerely

Stuart Edwards BEng(Hons) MCIWEM MCIWM
SuDS and Development Control Officer

Flood Risk Management

Business & Environmental Services

North Yorkshire County Council

County Hall -

Northallerton q

North Yorkshire ‘ AN £17
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Access your county council services online 24 hours a day, 7 days a week at
www.northyorks.gov. uk.

WARNING

Any opinions or statements expressed in this e-mail are those of the individual and not necessarily
those of North Yorkshire County Council.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended
recipient. If you receive this in error, please do not disclose any information to anyone, notify the
sender at the above address and then destroy all copies.

North Yorkshire County Council's computer systems and communications may be monitored to .
ensure effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. All GCSX traffic may be
subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.






